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CLARIFICATION NO.3 OF TENDER DOCUMENTS

N/R/01/18

Based on the requests for additional clarifications regarding Tender Documents for
procurement: Performing construction, reconstruction and renovation works for the fourth
group of schools within School Modernisation Programme — Component 3, publication number
N/R/01/18, we provide the following clarifications:

Question no. 1:
(File number 6208 dated 21.11.2018)

The cells in the columns are locked, do we, beside the USB, enclose the excel sheets too, within
our bid?

Answer:
The bidder provides CD or USB with clear indication ‘E-Copy’ as a part of the bid.

Bill of Quantities for the works should be provided in excel variant with locked cells, except of
the column for the unit price entry.

Question no. 2:
(File number 6209 dated 21.11.2018)

In the part II of the Lot 4, Final construction works of the school gym in OS , Dimitrije
Tucovi¢®, Cajetina — Bill of Quantities construction part, position 3.2, the description of the
position:

i

N

Production and installation of metal frames of | Qty 800,00 0,00
black profil pipes, dimensions 25x25x2mm

Given that the calculation was made on the basis of the metal frame quantities, please define
their dimensions and confirm that the unit of measure is Piece.

Answer:

Construction and installing metal frames from black profiled pipes 25x25x2mm.

Frames are placed on the ab pillars and are used as a subconstructions for the protective net.
The joints of the metal profiles should be carried out by beveling and welding. The welding
points should be well grind and brushed down. Protect all steel elements with protective paint.
After installation, repair the base color, socket putty and grind and paint twice in a ton selected
by the designer. Calculation by the finished frame.

Measure unit is kg.

See Amendment No. 1 of Tender Documents.




Question no. 3:
(File number 6209 dated 21.11.2018)

In the part II of the Lot 4, Final construction works of the school gym in OS ,Dimitrije
Tucovi¢®, Cajetina — Bill of Quantities construction part, position 7.7 and position 9.2, the
description of the position:

Production of window shaft termoisolation - e 77 80
Styrodur 2cm ’
Plastering of the internal facade shafts with m? 109,30 0,00

extended mortar 1:2:6 with previous shooting
of syringe mortar

Given that, according to the Construction standards calculation is based on lenght meter (m1),
please confirm that the Bill of quantities in Tender calculates on the base of m2.

Answer:

Bill of Quantities calculates on the base of m?.

Question no. 4:
(File number 6209 dated 21.11.2018)

In the part II of the Lot 4, Final construction works of the school gym in OS ,,Dimitrije
Tucovi¢®, Cajetina — Bill of quantities, Construction part, position 9.3, with description:

| Installation of flat-steel distancers 30x5 | pes | 120,00 | ]

Please define the distancer’s lenght and purpose.

Answer:

The distancer length is 3 cm and its purpose is for installation of steel frames.

Question no. S:
(File number 6209 dated 21.11.2018)

In the part II of the Lot 4, Final construction works of the school gym in OS , Dimitrije
Tucovi¢®, Cajetina — Bill of quantities, Construction part, position 9.5, with the description :

Sports courts outlines with belonging marks and

symbol, by project, on the tarkett revetment pausally 1,00

Please clarify what sport’s court lines to be drawn and defined, and other marks and symbols,
as well.

Answer:

Sports for which court lines have to be drawn and defined are basketball, handball, volleyball,
marks on the walls/meterage/ (all is specified in technical drawings).



Question no. 6:
(File number 6209 dated 21.11.2018)

In the Lot 5, Construction of the school gym in OS ,,Aleksa Dejovié®, Sevojno, please provide
us the scheme of carpentery, referring in the position descriptions of Locksmithery works.

Answer:

See Addendum no. 1 of Tender Documents dated 30 November 2018.

Question no. 7:
(File number 6209 dated 21.11.2018)

In the part II of the Lot 5, Construction of the school gym in OS ,,Aleksa Dejovi¢“, Sevojno,—
Bill of Quantities, construction part and Construction-craft works, Preparation works, postition
describes following:

Demolition of the existing concrete staircase,
with loading and removal of waste to the landfill,
up to 5 km.

1,00 0

Please define the dimensions of the concrete staircase for demolition.

Answer:

Height of the staircase is 17 cm, depth is 30 cm and width is 156 cm. Dimensions of platforms
are 156x623 and 118h.

Question no. §:
(File number 6209 dated 21.11.2018)

Construction of the school gym in 0§ ,,Aleksa Dejovic“, Sevojno,— Bill of Quantities,
construction part and Construction-crafty, postition describes following:

Equipping the facility with sports equipment.

Please clarify what sports equipment, their quantities, deliver the specification of the
equipment, respectively.

Answer:

Equipping the building with sports equipment is not the subject of this procurement, so that the
listed positions should not be filled.



Question no. 9:
(File number 6209 dated 21.11.2018)

Please provide us with the project-tehnical documentation for Construction works performance,
reconstruction and adaptation for the Fourth group of the school objects within School
modernization program - Component 3, for the Lot 4 - Final construction works of the school
gym in OS ,,Dimitrije Tucovi¢“, Cajetina and the Lot 5 - Construction of the school gym in OS
»Aleksa Dejovié®, Sevojno.

Answer:

In accordance with the Tender Documents, Part 1, Section 1, Invitation for submitting bids, on
the page 6. has been defined that the bidder has the liability for insight into available project-
tehnical documentation, on the work days from 9h to 14h, with a mandatory announcement via
given email address.

Question no. 10:
(File number 6210 dated 21.11.2018)

FOR EVERY LOT

1. Within the Tender Documents stands that the bidder is obliged to visit the locations ie. school
objects and get to know the subject of the procurement and, within the bid, submit the
certificates of the visit issued by the local self-government to the Buyer.

Does that mean that it's enough that the person you mentioned as a contact person — School
modernization program's coordinator to submit the certificate in front of the local self-
government?

2. Can you provide us with carpentry and locksmith schemes?

Answer:

1. See the answer to the question no. 7 within the Clarification no. 2, file number 6234 dated
22.11.2018.

2.  See the Addendum No. 1 of the Tender documentation dated 30.11.2018.

Question no. 11:
(File number 6231 dated 22.11.2018)

Lot 5 — Construction of school gym OS ,,Aleksa Dejovié™, Sevojno.




I. CONNECTION TO THE
ELECTRODISTRIBUTION NETWORK

Reconstruction of the existing distribution
cabinet according to given conditions of
electrodistribution.  Reconstructing  the
existing distribution cabinet and installing
two types of fuses for the exising and the new
lead. Fuses for the new lead are NV00/63A.
This position is carried out by the
electrodistribution.

lump sum pausally 0,00

Delivery and assembling of a standard
measuring cabinet according to the
conditions of the ED, with the built in meter
10-40A and limiters 32A. MC is to be
installed directly above the existing DC and
connected to the prepared lead. Built in and
complete MC is paid. This position is carried
out by the electrodistribution.

pcs 1 X =

Delivery and installation into the wall and the
pavement of a flexible pipe @ 70 from the
MC to the part outside the pavement, for
retracting the connection cable. After the
laying of the pipe, restore the surface and the
pavement into the original condition.
Calculation per meter of the installed pipe.
This position is carried out by the electro
distribution.

m 6 X =

In description of positions for connection to electrodistribution network are stated that this
position are carried out by the electro distribution.

Our question is: Do we have to enter the unit price for these positions or these positions are not
offered?

Answer:

The specified positions are not carried out by the contractor, but responsible electrodistribution,
therefore you do not need to offer them.



Question no. 12:

(File number 6294 dated 23.11.2018)

LOT 3 - Reconstruction and upgrading of school facility OS ,,Jovan Jovanovié Zmaj*,
Zvedcka.

Please give us a scheme of positions:

- locksmith works (metal fences around the school complex)
- metal gates

- a concrete bench

- a concrete fertilizer

- exterior and interior doors

- exterior ramp fence

- metal frames on the walls

- ladders with back protection

- a metal eyelid

- PP door

- protective nets for carpentry in the gym.

Answer:

See the Addendum no. 1 to Tender Documents dated 30.11.2018.

Question no. 13:

(File number 6296 dated 23.11.2018)

Reviewing downloaded documentation regarding the participation in the tender for public
procurement of works number N/R/01/18, we need additional clarifications:

1. Do you, as proof of the bidder's experience, accept the object for which the Contract
was signed before the requested period, and the completion of the works and the
completed situation were issued in the required period (2013)?

2. Given, in view of the nature of the job, one person in charge of safety and health at work
may be engaged in two or more Lots?

Answer:

L.

2.

See the answer to the question no. 3 within the Clarification no. 2, file number 6234
dated 22.11.2018.

In accordance with the Tender Documentation, Part I - Instructions to Bidders, Section
2. Instructions to Bidders, clause 2.3. Qualification data, sub-clause 2. Personnel
capacity, under a), paragraph 2, defines that the work of a person for safety and health
at work can be performed by a person who has passed the professional examination for
performing the above tasks in accordance with the Law on Safety and Health at Work
and Regulation on safety and health at work on temporary or mobile construction sites
and other legal regulations.

Paragraph 3. specifies that if a bidder submits an offer for several lots, he must engage
at least the sum of the minimum number of persons for the lots for which he submits an
offer. The same person cannot be engaged in more positions or lots.




Question no. 14:
(File number 6347 dated 27.11.2018)

When it comes to Public Procurement- Performing construction, reconstruction and renovation
works for the fourth group of schools within School Modernisation Programme—Component 3,
Procurement no. N/R/01/18, Tender Documents stipulates that the certificate from the
competent institution shall be submitted as evidence of the number of days of insolvency.

Our question is: Can it be delivered, along with the bid, a statement by the bidder on the
memorandum with the indication number under which search can be made and the addresses at
which the requested data on the number of insolvency days can be obtained?

Answer:

In accordance with the Tender Documents, Part I, Section 2 - Instructions to Bidders, Content
of the Bid, clause 9.4 f) it is defined that in order to submit documentation proving the
fulfillment of additional conditions for participation in the tender procedure, the bidder is
obliged to submit also - Confirmation of insolvency.

The Contracting Authority notes that the Bidder is able to submit a photocopy of the Excerpt
from the Portal of National Bank of Serbia on the number of days of insolvency instead of the
Confirmation of insolvency issued by the competent institution (the authority that manages the
company register, the central bank or the commercial bank of the bidder).

The Excerpt must be dated after the publication of the public invitation and must be for a period
of at least 1 (one) year before the announcement of the invitation to tender.

Question no. 15:
(File number 6348 dated 27.11.2018)

Whether each page of Tender Documents must be numbered?

Answer:

In order for the submitted bid to be well organized, it is desirable for all the pages of the bid to
be numbered.

Question no. 16:
(File number 6349 dated 27.11.2018)

LOT 4 - Finalization of construction of school gym oS wDimitrije Tucovic¢®, éajetina.

Question:

A - VENTILATION

Position 1. SYSTEM P1/V1

Is the chamber storey, linear or perhaps parallel (two fans horizontal one next to the other)?
What should these double modes of heaters and coolers means (marked with yellow color) and
what is the relative humidity of the outside during the summer?

- water heater 167,3kW, (80 / 60°C; +9/28; -21 / + 28, 26,000m? / h),
- water cooler 146,4kW, (7 / 12°C; 27/16; 34/16, 26,000m* / h).



Question:

G - PERIPHERAL AUTOMATIC ELEMENTS AND HEAT REGULATORS
INSTALLATION

Position 1 and Position 2

Please provide the following information:
- For the selection of the blinds, cross section of the channel or moment as well as the type of

control signal,
- The power of the fan to which the frequency regulator will come.

Answer:

Chamber is of parallel type, ie. the fans are next to each other. The chamber is with recycling.
The first regime is in the case of recycling, the other in the case of external air.

Question no. 17:
(File number 6349 dated 27.11.2018)

G-PERIPHERAL  AUTOMATIC ELEMENTS AND HEAT REGULATORS
INSTALLATION
Position 1 and Position 2

Please provide the following information:
- For the selection of the blinds, cross section of the channel or moment as well as the type of

control signal,
- The power of the fan to which the frequency regulator will come.

Answer:

To select the shutter drive, the cross section of the channel or the moment and the type of control
signal:

- moment-5430 (Nm) 2 pcs
- moment-5560 (Nm) 1 pc
- signal on / off, 230V

Fan power to which the frequency regulator will come: fan 1: 3h400V / 50Hz, 11kW
fan 2: 3h400V / 50Hz, 7.5kW.

Question no. 18:
(File number 6349 dated 27.11.2018)

LOT 5 - Construction of school gym OS ,,Aleksa Dejovi¢®, Sevojno

Question:

B - SUBSTATION

Position 5. District heating controller.

Can we get more technical information for this controller?




Answer:

The substation is located in a school building. The heating is remote controlling by the city
heating plant operated from the control center JKP Toplane UZice.

Question no. 19:
(File number 6350 dated 27.11.2018)

On page 29 of 74 of Tender Documents, the Contracting Authority prescribed that the
contractors' representatives - the key personnel may be persons with higher education who have
at least 5 years of professional experience in the field of work related to the subject of
procurement. We ask the Contracting Authority to explain that 5 years of work experience, the
representative of the performer - the key staff, does not have to work with the bidder, given that
the employment relationship is of a variable nature and that the experience acquired by other
entities is evidence of work experience in the profession in the affairs related to the subject of
procurement..

Answer:

Contractors' representatives - key personnel, must have at least 5 years of professional
experience in the field of work related to the subject of procurement, but that the stated period
must not be achieved with the bidder.

Question no. 20:
(File number 6350 dated 27.11.2018)

On the page 30 of 74 of the Tender Documents, in the part of the criteria applicable to Lot 3
and Lot 6, the Contracting Authority prescribed as personnel capacity a person for safety at
work - engaged on any basis. We ask the Contracting Authority to clarify whether the
engagement on any basis is also considered to be the contract concluded with a business entity
that carries out the task of safety and health at work for the bidder, because the Law on Health
and Safety at Work prescribes that business entity may delegate tasks for safety and health at
work to the employee or to engage an business entity that will perform for him tasks related to
safety and health at work.

Answer:

An engagement on any basis may also be deemed to be engaging on the basis of a contract
concluded with a business entity that carries out safety and health work for the tenderer.

It is only necessary that the mentioned person, in accordance with the Tender Documentation,
Part I - Instructions to Bidders, Section 2. Instructions to Bidders, clause 2.3. Qualification data,
sub-clause 2. Personnel capacity, under a) paragraph 2, has passed the professional examination
for performing the above tasks in accordance with the Law on Safety and Health at Work and
the Regulation on Safety and Health at Work on temporary or mobile construction sites and

other legal regulations.



Questions from number 21, concluding with number 34, refer to LOT 4 - Finalization of
construction of school gym OS ,.Dimitrije Tucovi¢, Cajetina.

Question no. 21:
(File number 6362 dated 27.11.2018)

LOT 4 - Request for Clarification OS DIMITRIJE TUCOVIC, CAJETINA

Question:

Predmer 3. DTUCOVIC TERMOTEH.IN. Ventilation System P4
Position 6

kg 55

Our question is: The quantity of 55 kg is not uniform. When a unit price is entered, the result is
incorrect, because the quantity is obtained by multiplying and adding values. Please correct the
quantity?

Answer:

See Amendment no. 1 of the Tender Documents dated 30.11, 2018,

Question no, 22:
(File number 6362 dated 27.11.2018)

Predmer 3. DTUCOVIC TERMOTEH.IN.
Ventilation HEATING PART
Position 8 and 9

Please specify the characteristics for thermometer and pressure gauge?
Answer:

Pressure gauge: 0-10bar, @80

Thermometer: 0-120°C

Question no. 23:
(File number 6362 dated 27.11.2018)

Predmer 3. DTUCOVIC TERMOTEH.IN.

Ventilation




V Cooling system

Position 10

4 4

Please specify the characteristics of the pressure gauge?

Answer:
Pressure gauge: 0-10bar, @80

Question no. 24:
(File number 6362 dated 27.11.2018)

Predmer 8. Boiler room

I Radiator heating

Position 6

X
65 x

Our question is: For the first item, the formula is not good, when the unit price is

entered, the result is incorrect. Please correct the formula?

Answer:

See Amendment No. 1 to Tender Documents No. 1 from 30.11.2018.

Question no. 25:
(File number 6362 dated 27.11.2018)

Predmer 8. Boiler rooms

B Ventilation

Position §

Define material for making a ducts?

0,00

00

.00




Answer:

Material for making a duct is galvanized sheet metal.

Question no. 26:
(File number 6362 dated 27.11.2018)

Predmer 8. Boiler rooms

C Other works

Position 1

Our question is: In this position, there are no units of measure, quantity, formula,

nor sum. Please type in?
Answer:

See Amendment no. 1 of Tender Documents dated 30.11.2018.

uestion no. 27:
(File number 6362 dated 27.11.2018)

Are Bill of Quantities fill in an electronic form or are they printed and filled manually?

Answer:

Bill of Quantities should be filled in electronic form.

Question no. 28:
(File number 6362 dated 27.11.2018)

RECAPITULATION




Our question is: Recapitulation does not take values from the bill, and it is not

possible to enter values because the table is locked. Please submit a new table?

Answer:

See Amendment no. 1 of Tender Documents dated 30.11.2018

Question no. 29:
(File number 6362 dated 27.11.2018)

Construction works

Position 3.2.

kom

800,00

Please give us more detailed dimensions of frames?

Answer:

See the answer to the question no. 2 of this Clarification.

Question no. 30:
(File number 6362 dated 27.11.2018)

Construction works

Position 5.1.




m? 780,00

What is required fireproof of gypsum boards?

Answer:

Construction of a monolithic ceiling made of fireproof boards on the substructure - horizontal
coating along the joints of beam with the roof, in the slopes directly at the bottom of the ridge
and horizontally in the central zone. The coating is made with fireproof plasterboards 25mm
thickness, KNAUF, set on a double substructure of cold-drawn steel galvanized profiles, a
special shape "[1" (transverse girder 35/51.5mm and support 35/50mm at 60cm), according to
the drawings and instructions ot the site supervision. The price includes all material on site, as
well as works on the entire constructio. Calculation per m2.

Look for fireproof in the project of fire protection.

Question no. 31:
(File number 6362 dated 27.11.2018)

Construction works:

Position 9.6.

m? 20,00

Please specify a type of wooden coating?

Answer:

Procurement of materials and making of wooden coating for part of the wall. The lining is made
of finely processed nutted bait boards of thickness d = 22mm, width about 11cm, which are
placed over a wooden subconstruction 50/30mm, wall-mounted at every 50cm. Prepare the
lining beforehand by rubbing down, filling, apply a protective color for wood, and again
rubbing down. Paint in tone selected by the designer. Connecting the boards on the
subconstruction carried out so that the screws remain imperceptible. Calculation per m2.

Question no, 32:
(File number 6362 dated 27.11.2018)

4. DTUCOVIC BOILER ROOM
DISMANTLING WORKS

Position 6.



(ST B |

Our question is: Do you enter the unit price for that position or do not enter
anything?
Answer:

The mentioned positions are not performed by the contractor but by the competent

power distribution company, and they need not be filled.

Question no. 33:
(File number 6362 dated 27.11.2018)

4. DTUCOVIC BOILER ROOM
INSTALATION WORKS

Position No. 32.

What is the type of chimney?
Anawer:

Type of chimney: UNI PLUS single, diameter 300mm

Question no. 34:
(File number 6362 dated 27.11.2018)

4. DTUCOVIC BOILING ROOM
INSTALATION WORKS

Position No. 34.

kom

Please specify exactly which pump should be offered, whether the gear reloading
pump (define the type and characteristics) or UPS32-60F for radiator heating?




Answer:

Gear reloading pump V=24m3/h, H=1.5Mpa, type ZP-3, 3~380V,50Hz,
7200/min,3kW , S implementation, complete with flanges and sealing set.

Question no. 35:
(File number 6362 dated 27.11.2018)

LOT 5 - Construction of school gym OS ,,Alcksa Dejovi¢“, Sevojno.

Predmer maginski
A. HEATING SYSTEM: A.1:INSTALLATION:

Position 2

;
12
;
]

05 x
Our question is: Define exactly of which position is taken 50%?

Answer:

See Amendment No. 1 to Tender Documents dated 30.11.2018.

Question no. 36:
(File number 6362 dated 27.11.2018)

Predmer maginski
C.INSTALACIJA GREJANJA.:
C.I:INSTALACIIA:

Position No 12

Define exactly of which position is taken 30%7?

Answer:
See Amendment no. 1 to Tender Documents dated 30.11.2018.

Question No. 37:
(File number 6362 dated 27.11.2018)

1. Designe of construction BoQ

0,00



XIV Warious crafts works
Position 10

Our question is: Please describe in detail what sports equipment is it? it is not possible

to enter the price for this position because the cells are locked?

Answer:

Equipping the building with sports equipment is not the subject of this procurement, so that the
listed positions should not be filled.

Question no. 38:
(File number 6362 dated 27.11.2018)

Please provide us with unlocked cells for BoQ, in order to be able to enter the unit price for

each position.

Answer:

BoQ of works is locked, except columns in which unit prices are to be entered.

Question no. 39:
(File number 6374 dated 27.11.2018)

LOT 5 - Construction of school gym OS ,, Aleksa Dejovi¢“, Sevojno, in the scope of works -

position XIV / 10 states:

Equipping the facility with sports equipment.

Bidders can not determine the price based on this position description. Specification of the
equipment should be stated ((quantities, technical characteristics, manufacturer, etc.), ie
specify what counts as sports equipment.

Answer:

See the answer to the question no. 37 of this Clarification.

Question no. 40:
(File number 6378 dated 27.11.2018)

Please provide us with an explanation regarding the following:

Question 1. Tender guarantees of the Bank must be submitted with each tender (Bid Security)
with each Lot in the amount of 2% of the value of the offered price in EUR.




By what course of NBS (sales, middle) guarantee is a payable on the day of payment?
Answer:

Value of the Tender guarantee (Bid security) of 2% of the value of the offered price in EUR
will be calculatet by middle course of NBS.

Question no. 41:
(File number 6379 dated 27.11.2018)

Please provide us the location visit term, regarding the project "Conducting works on
construction, reconstruction and adaptation for the Fourth group of school facilities within the
School Modernization Program Component 3 - N/R/01/18" - Lot 2 — Building of the school
gym in OS "Branko Copié" Mladenovo, Bagka Palanka.

Answer:

Please, see the answer to the question no. 7 of the Clarification no. 2, filed under number 6234
dated 22.11.2018.

Question no, 42:
(File number 6394 dated 27.11.2018)

1. Asamandatory element of Supply, Bill of quantities of the works has been prevised and
given in excel format. As the bidder submits an offer in the Original, Copy and
Electronic form, we ask the Contracting Authority to clarify whether the preamble and
the budget of the works should be printed and enclosed in the original documentation
and a copy of the documentation or it is sufficient to provide only in electronic form.

2. On page 27/74 of the Tender documentation, it is stipulated that bidders with
headquarters in the country of the Contracting Authority may, instead of proof of
fulfilment of mandatory conditions, submit an excerpt from the Register of bidders in
the Business Registers Agency (APR). We ask the Contracting Authority to clarify
whether the bidders may, instead of the excerpt from the Business Registers Agency,
submit an excerpt downloaded from the APR’s web-site, on which it can be established
that the Bidder is in the Bidder's register. Or a statement on the bidder's memorandum
that the information is publicly available or the decision on the entry of the bidder on
the entry of the bidder in the bidder's register.

Answer:

1. When submitting a bid, the bidder is obliged to print and submit Bill of Quantities within
the original and a copy of the bid.

An electronic copy of the bid is submitted by the bidder on a CD or USB flash (in an
excel variant)

2. See the answer to question no. 2 of the Clarification no. 2, filled under number 6234
dated 22.11.2018




Question no. 43:
(File number 6408 dated 27.11.2018)

Should it be necessary to provide evidence for additional conditions if the requested information
is publicaly available?

Specifically the data on the NBS website - the number of days of unliquidity and unliquidity
period given for the last 3 (three) years counting from the date of the Quiery. The given data
are the official data of the public records of the competent organization that is authorized to
keep official records of such data and can be used for official purposes without filing a request
for issuing a certificate (according to the NBS).

Answer:

See the answer to the question no. 26 of this Clarification.

Question no. 44:
(File number 6408 dated 27.11.2018)

On page 29/74 - Experience in the performance of works, independently or as a leading member
of the consortium/joint venture, in the last 5 (five) years (until 2018) on the facilities of the
similar purpose and/or complexity as the proposed contract - construction, reconstruction,
additional building, adaptation or sanation:

- For the Lot 1: total gross area of 3 000 m2
- For the Lot 2: total gross area of 3 000 m2
- For the Lot 3: total gross area of 5 000 m2
- For the Lot 4: total gross area of 3 000 m2
- For the Lot 5: total gross area of 3 000 m2
- For the Lot 6: total gross area of 5 000 m2
- For the Lot 7: total gross area of 3 000 m2
- For the Lot 8: total gross area of 3 000 m2
- For the Lot 9: total gross area of 3 000 m2
- For the Lot 10: total gross area of 3 000 m2
- For the Lot 11: total gross area of 3 000 m2
- For the Lot 12: total gross area of 3 000 m2
- For the Lot 13: total gross area of 3 000 m2
- For the Lot 14: total gross area of 3 000 m2
- For the Lot 15: total gross area of 3 000 m2

The bidder may display the required experience to a maximum of 5 facilities.
1. Will the bidder fulfill the stated condition if the Contract for the reference works has
been signed before the required period of the last 5 years, while the works still in

process, completed and the final Situation delivered in the required time period ?

Will the bidder fulfill this condition if the Contract for reference works has been signed
in 2017, while the works were in process, completed, and ended in 20187




Answer:

1. See the answer to the question no. 3 of the Clarification no. 2, fille number 6234 dated

22.11.2018
2. Contracts signed in 2017 that were implemented in 2018 will not be considered by the

Contracting Authority.

Procurement committee
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